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Notice must be given to the QOil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval o dSfMN
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are conmdered advisable, a copy of this notice showing su e
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval.

instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

o
2008 Port Worth National Bank Bldg. - Ft, Worth, Texas. July 6, 1959

Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as._______

CHARLES H. OSMOND Lula C. Haynes Well No.__+ in
Leane

Company or Operator
ofSec_ 2k v 1K p 36E Ny p oy, Fldeat Field, Roosevelt County.
x The well is___ 600 _ feet (N.) () of the _Soubh  line and 660 feet
(E.) (W.) of the_ Waat __line of__ Section.

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions.)

If state land the oil and gas lease is No Assignment No. _ .

If patented land the owner is_ Lula C., Haynes
Address Texico, New Mexico.

If government land the permittee is
Address

-? _ The lessee is___Charles H, Osmond
Address 2008 Fort Yorth National Bank Bldg. - Ft.Worth 2, Texas,

AREA 640 ACRES
LOCATE WELL COREECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:_Rotary - tegting

_the Glorietta at a depth of 4300'.

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the
Commission is as follows: BlLanket Bond filed.

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

B ::’1:: Welght Per Foot Secend Mand Depth Gomentod Connent
12-1/2 10-3/4 32,75 New 300 - 400 Cemented Amount necessary
| to cement the
8-3/4 7" 24 Hew ) surfagce.
5-1/2%| 17 3-To be set| in the event
) prodnct.iorx is encounterrd.

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate that
the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about 1500 feet.

Additional information:

Approved JUL 8 you0, 10 Sincerely yours,
except as follows: CHARLES H. OSMOND
A ) ! N Company sor. Ovmtor )
By Lt Do N i et
Position OWNER
Send communications regarding well to
NameCharles H. Osmond

Addresse008 Ft.Worth Mat'l Bk.Bldg.-Fi.Worth 2,Tex.




